
JUNO 3 2015 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Directors, Field Operations 
Director, Preclearance Operations 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Washington, DC 20229 

U.S. Customs and 
Border Protection 

Office of Field Operations 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Acting Executive Director 
Admissibility and Passenger Programs 

Re-Issuance of Mandatory Requirements for Photo Comparison 
during Inspection 

This memorandum is to reiterate guidance issued on September 13, 2013, Mandato,y 
Requirement for Photo Comparison during Inspection and December 4, 2013, Amendment to the 
Follow u Guidance for Photo Com crrison durin Ins ection. The oal of this memorandum is 

CBP officers are reminded to strictly follow the mandator inspectional steps outlined in the 
above mentioned memoranda to prevent om entering the United States. 

Please ensure that this is disseminated to all po1ts of entry within your area of responsibility and 
that all ofiicers are re-mustered of this re . Should you have any questions or require 
addi.tional information'tBlea irector Enforcement Programs Division 
(EPD) at f--ec! ')r Branch Chief at (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Attachments 

I!itvv liiinNH Hment Semiiti, e 
Fe: Official Use Onl5 

AILA Doc. No. 19062862. (Posted 6/28/19)




